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Rivera, Maribel \\QO (D
From: Daniel Murphy [dmurphy@kwpropertymanagementicom)
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 9:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: Timothy Murphy
Subject: Change of Address and Officer/Director Detail

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the following information for the Florida non profit corporation The Quarter at Ybor Condominium
Association, Inc.

Mailing Address
1800 EAST PALM AVENUE

TAMPA FL 33605

Qfficer/Director Detail

Title TD

CANNYN, RICHARD

1910 EAST PALM AVENUE UNIT 10211
TAMPA FL 33605 US

Please let me know if you require any additional information to effect these changes. Thank you.

Dan Murphy

Administrative Assistant

KW Property Management & Consulting™™

The Quarter at Ybor Condominium Assoctation, Inc.

1800 East Palm Ave.

Tampa, Florida 33605

Office: 813-241-8383

Fax: 813-241-8388

Email: dmurphy(@kwpropertymanagement.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this electronic message may be privileged and confidential
and is intended for the use of the individual and/or entity named above. [f you are not the intended recipient,
you are on notice that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or taking any action in reliance on
the contents of the electronically transmitted materials is prohibited. If you receive this message in error, or are
not the named recipient, please notify the sender at the email address above and delete this email from your
computer. Receipt by any other than the named recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client, work product
or their applicable privilege, Thank you.




